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COMMUNICATIONS LAW ACROSS THE SPECTRUM 202-416-6791

April 12, 2022

Via Audiofilings@fcc.gov

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, N.E.

Washington, D C 20554

Re: Surrender of Auxiliary Construction Permit
WZUS(FS) Macon, Illinois (Facility ID No. 61225)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The Cromwell Group, Inc. of Illinois (“Cromwell”), permittee of auxiliary construction
permit (FCC File No. BXPH-20190304AAU), by its attorneys, hereby surrenders, and requests
that the Commission cancel the above referenced permit. The cancellation is effective today,
April 12, 2022.

Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Nancy Ory

Nancy A. Ory

Lerman Senter PLLC
2001 L Street NW | Suite 400
Washington DC 20036
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